CITY OF RICHMOND

REPORT TO COUNCIL

TO: Richmond City Council DATE: March 25, 2002

FROM: J. Richard McKenna FILE: 8125-25-05
City Clerk

RE: Non-filing of Campaign Financing Statement

2001 General By-Election

RECOMMENDATION

That the report dated March 25", 2002, from the City Clerk, regarding non-filing of campaign
financing disclosures for the 2001 By-Election, be received for information.

J. Richard McKenna
City Clerk

FOR ORIGINATING DIVISION USE ONLY

CoNcu NCE OF GENERAL MANAGER
/ \

[ 7]

L/

3R9

670819




Error! Reference source not found. -2-

ORIGIN

In accordance with the requirements of the Local Government Act, this report has been prepared
for Council, showing the candidates for whom an election campaign disclosure statement was not
filed by the deadline of February 13", 2002 or by the late filing deadline of March 15", 2002.

ANALYSIS

Of the 29 total number of persons who were candidates for the offices of Mayor and Councillor, the
following three persons failed to file by February 13", 2002:

(a) Renata Steele;
(b) Robert Bessler; and
(c) Janet Sinclair.

Ms. Sinclair did file by the March 15", 2002 extended deadline and paid the $500 fee to the general
revenue of the City and is entitled to run as a candidate in the general local election in November.
However, the names of Renata Steele and Robert Bessler must be forwarded to the Inspector of
Municipalities, to be included in a public list of all persons in British Columbia who are disqualified
from running in the November general local election.

J. Richard McKenna
City Clerk
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